City of Albuguergue

P.C. BOX 1283 ~ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87103

October 25, 1990

Jeff Mortensen, P.E,

Jeff Mortensen & Associates, Inc.
6010~-B Midway Park Boulevard, NE
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87109

RE: DRAINAGE PLAN FOR INDEPENDENT FIRE COMPANY
{J-14/D93) ENGINEER'S STAMP DATED OCTOBER 17, 1990

Dear Mr., Mortensen:

Based on the information provided on your submittal of OQctober 17, 1990, the
above referenced plan is approved for Building-?ermit. ' o

Please attach a copy of this plan'to the construction sets prior to sign-off
by Hydrology. e S : : ' L

A separate permit for -construction within City right-of-way is required. - A
copy of this approval letter must be on hand when applying for the excavation 5
permit, Also, prior to . Certificate of = Occupancy release, Engineerts -
Certification per the DPM Checklist will be required. = o

" If I can be of further éésistaﬁce;'ﬁlease'feel free to call me at 768~2650. S

- fCordialiy,

o "ij'red W" =
- ~ Hydrologist S
xc: Darlene Saavedra . | E

BIM:FJA/bsj

(WP+2251)
'PUBUC WORKS DEPARTMENT
Walter H. Nickerson, Jr., P.E, ' . '-ENGWEEWNGGHOUP Telephone (505) 768-2500

Assistant Director Public Works

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER




